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The Director of Central Intelligence

Washington, D.C. 20505 DCI/ICS 84-4002

. . 5 January 1984
Intelligence Community Staff STAT

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: oﬁ‘“
CIRS Coordinator : m\%&\h
SUBJECT: CIRS/CIRC Planning Meeting at DIA N&«eﬁﬁ

Q%s

1. I attended a meeting in| office on 12 December 1983 STAT
regarding the current status of planning efforts for the CIRS/CIRC imple-
mentation. Attendees at the meeting included:

STAT

2. The agenda for the meeting is attached. I noted to the group that it
was important to understand where we are with this effort in order to help
develop DCI guidance by mid-January 1984 and as input to the annual update to

the CIRS plan.

3. There was a great deal of general, open, and frank discussion about
the status of the effort. The following points were made during the
discussions:

STAT

LIAI/D ACCTETICN
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4. There was general agreement among all attendees that the April 1986
implementation date for CIRS/CIRC was the current best estimate and that these
problems need to be solved in order to meet that date.

Attachment: a/s

STAT

1INCY ACCTETEN
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VIV LIVWJ AL &

CIRS/CIRC Meeting STAT
12 December 1983, 1030
AGENDA

Introduction of participants, roles and responsibilities -

Objective of meeting: To identify planning status, milestones, deficiencies for
CIRC implementation for CIRS.

CIRS plan highlights with respect to J2, DODIIS, CIRC. What does it call
for with respect to CIRC.

report and response(s), including IC Staff, to the report.

STAT
Report on DODIIS development in relation to the CIRS plan.

CIRS security plan.
Secure DIAL-UP capability for CIRC.
Resource and other deficiencies.

Summary

Approved For Release 2009/06/22 : CIA-RDP86M00017R001501130081-9



